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April 30, 2012 

 

 

Mr. Matthew Rutt 

LANDCORE Engineering Consultants 

8614 Montgomery Ave 

Wyndmoor PA  19038 

 

RE: Keystone Solar Farm - Revised 

LCCD Plan ID:  12-17-002, East Drumore Township 

 

Dear Mr. Rutt: 

 

I have reviewed the Erosion and Sediment Pollution Control Plan dated February 2, 2010, and revised January 17, 

2012, for the above referenced project.  If the Erosion and Sediment Pollution Control Plan is fully implemented as 

described, it should be adequate to meet the intent of the rules and regulations adopted under the PA Clean Streams 

Law relating to erosion and sedimentation control. 

 
The Conservation District reviews this plan solely to determine whether it is adequate to satisfy the requirements of 25 

PA Code §102.1 et.seq., the erosion control regulations of the Department of Environmental Protection.  By a 

determination that the plan is adequate to meet those requirements, neither the Conservation District nor the County 

assumes any responsibility for the implementation of the plan or the proper construction and operations of the facilities 

contained in the plan. 

 

A representative of the Lancaster County Conservation District may conduct periodic inspections of the erosion and 

sedimentation control facilities during the construction of this project.  The approved Erosion and Sediment Pollution 

Control Plan must be available at the site of the earthmoving activity at all times.   

 

Yours for a better environment, 

 
Nathaniel Kurtz 

Erosion Control Technician 

 

C: East Drumore Township 

 Gerald Kreider 

 

NK/ch 


